
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020, 8:14 PM 
To: Cmiel, Christopher P NFG (USA) 
Subject: Re: West Virginia Purchasing Division Vendor Requirements to Purchase PAPR Equipment & 
Accessories 
 

Chris, 
 
Your emergency request for Corona virus related personal protection equipment is approved. 
Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the Purchasing Handbook and 
follow up with documentation within 30 days. 

Regards, 
Mike Sheets, CPPO 
WV Purchasing Division 
 

 
 

From: Cmiel, Christopher P NFG (USA) <christopher.p.cmiel2.nfg@mail.mil> 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020, 7:48 PM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing 
Subject: Re: West Virginia Purchasing Division Vendor Requirements to Purchase PAPR Equipment & 
Accessories 
 

Mike, 
 
    Request to purchase and sign the contract for the following.  See attached.   
 
V/r, 
 
Chris  
 
 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] Re: West Virginia Purchasing Division Vendor Requirements to Purchase 
PAPR Equipment & Accessories 
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and 
confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the 
address to a Web browser. 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
Gentlemen and Ladies, 
 
Required documents attached.  Please call me with any questions. My finance team is standing by to 
transfer funding as soon as I receive an order from you. 



 
Legal Business Name is: Goldbelt Security LLC 
West Virginia Vendor Number is: VS0000021628 
 
 
1.  Purchasing Affidavit 
 
 
2.  Insurance Liability Certificate. 
 
 
3.  WV 96 
 
4.  Quote: 
 
 
Giles Kyser 
Vice President, Business Development 
giles.kyser@goldbelt.com < Caution‐mailto:giles.kyser@goldbelt.com > 
Mobile:  571.247.3829 
 

 
 
 





603 Pilot House Drive, Suite 400
Newport News, VA 22303US

Tel: 703-584-8889
www.goldbeltsecurity.com

QUOTE TO: Dean Wingerd
Procurement Analyst GBS_WVA National Guard
WV Military Authority
Construction & Faciliities Management Office SOLICITATION NUMBER: GBS_WVA National Guard
304-561-6344 Fax  POC: Dean Wingerd

PHONE : 304-561-6629
EMAIL: claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil

GOLDBELT WOLF POC: Ann Ringenberg

FOB DEST

ITEM# QTY UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

001 345 1,776.64$            612,940.80$             

002 110 1,776.64$            195,430.40$             

003 225 69.52$  15,642.00$               

004 225 33.68$  7,578.00$                

005 30000 23.68$  710,400.00$             

SUB TOTAL 1,541,991.20$           

TAX -$  

TOTAL 1,541,991.20$           

sales quote

PART NUMBERDESCRIPTION

CBRN1-HRM-30-B-BLK

For Immediate Pick Up NET 30 DAYS

DATE: March 21, 2020
QUOTE NUMBER:

Kit CBRN Cap 1 PAPR, 
Hydration Right Side, Mask 
Med/LRG, 30 BT Both 
Batteries, Black CamelBak

GBS_WVA National Guard

EMAIL: ann.ringenberg@goldbelt.com

DELIVERY DATE DELIVERY TERMS PAYMENT TERMS RFQ REFERENCE

CERTIFIED BY:

Ann Ringenberg

Kit CBRN Cap 1 PAPR, 
Hydration Right Side, Mask 
Small, 30 BT Both Batteries, 
Black Camelbak
MALO, Moulded Overboot, 
Black Qty, 100-499 (PRS) - 
Sizing Below

CBRN1-HRS-30-B-BLK

230561A01

AMG W-Coolmax Liners Qty 
100-499 (PRS) - Sizing Below

FR-C2A1 Filter - Foil Sealed

089631A01

S-70019-F01

To Support this Quick turn of products with what we have readily available there are a few items to be understood and accepted in order to 
complete this order.

1. The Camelbaks will be backordered, shipped and invoiced in excess of what we have available.

2. The C420 Blowers that are available to support this quick shipment are pre-assembled with the mounting Heat Stakes, but have no
adverse effect for this application.
3. We have enough CBRN CAP 1 Filters to fulfill 45 PAPR Kits (That's 2 Filters per kit).  The remaining kits will be fulfilled with our CE
M96 Filter which provides the same chemical protection and is suitable for COVID-19 response.  It must be understood and accepted in
writing that you are being made aware that this CE M96 Filter is not part of the CBRN Cap 1 approval.
4. For the immediate fill for the filter sustainment requirement we are offering our FR-C2A1 Filter.  We have enough material to complete
30,000 which will sustain for approx. 3 months.

5. Customer is responsible for arranging pick up of this product.

PLEASE REFER TO SIZING INFORMATION FOR ITEMS 003 and 004 ON PAGE 2 OF THIS DOCUMENT
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603 Pilot House Drive, Suite 400
Newport News, VA 22303US

Tel: 703-584-8889
www.goldbeltsecurity.com

ITEM# QTY UNIT PRICE LINE TOTALPART NUMBERDESCRIPTION

705P8

Please contact Customer Service at 703-584-8889 with any questions or concerns.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

TAX ID NUMBER DUNS NUMBER CAGE CODE

61-1703840 78850993

MALO - Part Number/Size For Ordering Purposes

230561A01 - S 

230561A01 - M 

230561A01 - L

230561A01 - XL

230561A01 - XXL

AMG - Part Number/Size for Ordering Purposes

089631A01 - S

089631A01 - MN

089631A01 - M 

089631A01 - LN

089631A01 - L 

089631A01 - XLN

089631A01 - XL 
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Goldbelt Security LLC

James Giles Kyser IV

Vice President, Business Development

March 20, 2020



INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSR WVD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Y / N

N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

EACH OCCURRENCE $

DAMAGE TO RENTED
$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$

PRO-

OTHER:

LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO

OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

AUTOS ONLY
HIRED PROPERTY DAMAGE $

AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

POLICY

NON-OWNED

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE    EXPIRATION   DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN

ACCORDANCE   WITH   THE   POLICY   PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW  HAVE BEEN ISSUED  TO THE  INSURED  NAMED ABOVE  FOR THE  POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.   NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY   REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR  OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH  RESPECT  TO  WHICH  THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,   THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN  IS  SUBJECT  TO  ALL  THE  TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF  SUCH  POLICIES.   LIMITS  SHOWN  MAY  HAVE  BEEN  REDUCED  BY  PAID  CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2016/03)

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Crum & Forster Specialty Insurance Co

Navigators Specialty Insurance Company

First Liberty Insurance Corporation

Liberty Mutual Fire Insurance Company

3/20/2020

Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC

1031 W 4th Ave, Suite 400

Anchorage, AK  99501

907 276-5617

Marianne Strahle

907-276-5617

marianne.strahle@marshmc.com

Goldbelt Security, LLC

13900 Lincoln Park Drive. Suite 140

Herndon, VA  20171

44520

36056

33588

23035

A X

X

X

EPK127998 09/01/2019 09/01/2020 1,000,000

300,000

25,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

D

X

AS2691461964039 09/01/2019 09/01/2020 1,000,000

B

X

X SF19FXS914376IC 09/01/2019 09/01/2020 5,000,000

5,000,000

C

N

WC6691461964029 09/01/2019 09/01/2020 X

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

Re: Purchase of Equipment.

Where required by written contract, Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured on the General Liability

policy, subject to the terms, conditions and limitations of said policy and the additional insured

endorsement.

West Virginia Adjutant General /

WVANG / WVMA

1707 Coonskin Drive

Charleston, WV  25311

1 of 1
#S4764322/M4664944

GOLDBINC2Client#: 574111

WALVR
1 of 1

#S4764322/M4664944



ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE
Page of

AGENCY NAMED INSURED

CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

2 2

Marsh & McLennan Insurance Agency LLC

25 Certificate of Liability Insurance

This is evidence of insurance procured and developed under the Alaska Surplus Lines Law, AS 21.34. It is not covered by the Alaska
Insurance Guaranty Association Act, AS 21.80.

Goldbelt Security, LLC
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